
Municipal Services Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMMonday, August 7, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-0955 Meeting minutes from July 10, 2023

07-10-23 Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

23-0948 ALTA Planning + Design Complete Streets Study Update Presentation.

ALTA MSC Meeting 080723.pdfAttachments:

23-0949 Request from Colleen Vanden Heuvel at 1007 N. Badger Avenue for a 

Terrace Occupancy Permit to keep an existing 4’ fence, lilacs, landscaping 

stone and pavers in the street terrace along W. Commercial Street.

1007 Badger Ave memo.pdf

1007 Badger Ave application.pdf

Attachments:

23-0950 Approve modification to the parking restrictions in the downtown business 

area, the southside of the 400 and 500 block of W. College Avenue. 

College Av 400W  500W - APD memo.pdfAttachments:

23-0951 Request from OB’s Brau Haus for a street occupancy permit to place 

tables and chairs in the College Avenue beautification strip at 523/525 W. 

College Avenue.

Table and Chairs Ob Brau Haus.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 8/3/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23129
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9b1e6a0a-89ee-486a-a6a9-40ddf268ff63.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23122
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3d98dcc0-98a1-4bc0-9080-2c9152591757.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23123
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d8a3065e-6435-4e0c-8599-b8409283107b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3c9679b0-0516-436d-9174-20abb46b8e1a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23124
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b3842186-55f3-42bd-8c27-224d5a3d49db.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23125
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=525960ca-9c7e-4357-9ad0-e696b261195b.pdf


August 7, 2023Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

23-0967 Request from The Boldt Company for a permanent street occupancy 

permit for the Appleton Library construction site perimeter fencing and 

staging on N. Oneida Street, W. Franklin Street, N. Appleton Street and W. 

Washington Street for a period ending on October 24, 2024.

Occupancy Permit Appleton Public Library.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

23-0952 Inspection Division Permit Summary Comparison Report for July 2023.

Inspection Division Permit Summary Comparison Report for July 2023..pdfAttachments:

23-0953 Proposed Table of Organization Changes - Traffic Division.  

2023.08_HR IT Com. Public Works Memo.pdfAttachments:

23-0954 Bird E-Scooter Monthly Report - July 2023.

Appleton Bird July 2023 Report.pdfAttachments:

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 8/3/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23141
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4229c512-b2a8-47f0-8998-3abe3af3e3fa.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23126
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3e00a237-55c1-4324-9099-01f08404ad0c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23127
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=940eb3fd-495f-4ef0-a32e-b5cf67a0ecc3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23128
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=da88babe-8704-4d38-83b2-cc49efb81026.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, July 10, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and SiebersPresent: 4 - 

Van ZeelandExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

23-0803 Meeting Minutes from June 26, 2023

 

06-26-23 Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Meltzer moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alfheim, Meltzer and Siebers3 - 

Absent: Van Zeeland1 - 

Abstained: Doran1 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

23-0804 Approve Commercial Variance Process Services Contract for Large 

Projects to the E-Plan Exam.  

 

Memo_EPlan.pdf

Contract Amendment_Information Materials.pdf

E-Plan Exam - Fully Executed Contract.pdf

Attachments:

Meltzer moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22978
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=abe85dc1-a80e-4efe-9f01-5d80397d27b5.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22979
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1ec27323-3b57-49f9-8447-0a231726bea5.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=01ea1e30-d150-4731-9bab-d12e98c248f6.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e21646f6-55f5-4676-8a58-38292604db82.pdf


July 10, 2023Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Aye: Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers4 - 

Absent: Van Zeeland1 - 

23-0805 Approve street vacation for a portion of E. Circle Street west of Drew 

Street and east of Durkee Street as shown on Exhibit “A”. 

(Taken up under Consolidated Action Items)

 

Circle Street Vacation.pdfAttachments:

Meltzer moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers4 - 

Absent: Van Zeeland1 - 

Information Items7.

23-0806 Inspection Division Permit Summary Comparison Report for June 2023.

 

June Permit Report.pdf

Revised June Permit Report 2023.pdf

Attachments:

23-0817 Bird E-Scooter Monthly Report - June 2023. 

 

Appleton Bird June 2023 Report.pdfAttachments:

Adjournment8.

Alfheim moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the  be adjourned. Roll Call. Motion 

carried by the following vote:

Aye: Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers4 - 

Absent: Van Zeeland1 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22980
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6ce769c5-944c-4b47-b319-735ea9f3873d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22981
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c82d5439-1479-45fe-9b06-5b5b5433a09c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3789f748-c492-4ffa-845a-f5c9c49cc4e1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22992
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=da95ced4-e084-4248-b0ff-de59642bb849.pdf


Project Background

• Common Council Action

• Building on previous work:
• Comprehensive Plan, Bike Plan, Trail

Master Plan, Complete Streets Policy
• Downtown Street Design Guidelines
• Enhanced crosswalks, safety projects

• Project Elements:
• Complete Streets Policy update
• Street Design Guidelines
• Crosswalk Prioritization

Appleton Complete Streets Study



SeptemberJulyJune NovemberOctoberAugust

Preliminary Vision for 
Complete Streets 

Policy

Preliminary Vision for 
Crosswalk Policy

Preliminary Vision/Outline 
for Complete Streets 

Design Guide

Draft Complete 
Streets Policy

Draft Crosswalk 
Policy

Crosswalk 
prioritization 
methodology

Final Draft of 
Crosswalk Policy

Final Draft of 
Complete Streets 

Policy

Draft Typical Sections Final Typical Sections

Draft Complete 
Streets Design Guide

Final Draft of 
Crosswalk 

Prioritization

Final Draft of 
Complete Streets 

Design Guide

Draft Traffic Calming 
Program Summary

Final Draft of Traffic 
Calming Program 

Summary

Implementation

Project start

BPAC

MWG

BPAC

BPAC

MWG

BPAC

BPAC

MWG

MWG

MWG

MWG

MWG

MWG

MWG

MWG

MWG

MWG

MWG

MWG

MWG

MSC

MSC

MSC

MSC

MSC

MSC

BPAC

BPAC

BPAC

BPAC

Study summary 
Powerpoint, virtual 

presentation, training 
recommendations

MSC

MSC

MWG

Share drafts with public 
and solicit feedback

Open house - 
virtual/in- person

Public comment at 
MSC and Council

Council

Council

Council

Interviews

Interviews

May

Key

Group reviews the 
last milestone and 

brainstorms 
thoughts for next 

milestoneProject milestone Group officially 
approves 
document

Public engagement

MSC

MSC

MSC

Acronyms

BPAC Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee

MSC Municipal Services Committee

CEDC Community and Economic Development Committee

Transit Fox City Transit Commission

MWG Mulimodal Work Group

MWG

June 14 Aug 7thJuly 19th

Council members 
not on MSC 

encouraged to 
attend

Final Vision for 
Complete Streets 

Policy

Final Vision for 
Crosswalk Policy

Final Vision/Outline 
for Complete Streets 

Design Guide

BPAC

July 20th

Attorney

Attorney

DRAFT

W
e 

ar
e 

he
re



Preliminary Complete Streets Policy Vision

Appleton Complete Streets Study

Appleton will strategically use resources to plan, design, 
build and maintain a multi-modal network of streets so 
that community gathering and traveling by walking, 
rolling, biking, transit and driving is a safe and positive 
experience for people of all backgrounds, ages and 
abilities, supporting Appleton’s local economy, health 
and environment.



Types of Street 
Projects

01 - Full 
Reconstruction

02 - Resurfacing
03 - Stand- alone 

Safety 
Improvements

Standard Street 
Types (Start from 
Downtown Streets 

Plan?)

Arterial
A

Collector
C

Local
L

SALT LAKE CITY STREET AND INTERSECTION TYPOLOGIES DESIGN GUIDE
(Like the consistent colors in the legend that indicate what/who each 
area is designed for, and the detailed table next to each graphic)
https://www.slc.gov/transportation/wp- 
content/uploads/sites/11/2023/04/Salt- Lake-City- Street-Intersection- 
Typologies- Design-Guide.pdf

Typical section for condition - 
could be represented instead 
by a generic cross- section + 
table, which would allow for 
a more concise and technical 
communication of range of 

options.

Widths not accurate, to be 
updated based on city- wide 
typical conditions. Can Eric 

provide a table of street 
ROW and roadway widths?

04 - Urbanizing 
Streets / 

Constructing 
Brand New 

Streets

Key street type 
that comes up

Use/Context
Residential

_R
Commercial

_C
Industrial

_I
Parks

_P

Priority Street 
Condition

Bike Network
_b

Transit Network
_t

Mixed- Use
_M

Standard ROW/Road 
Widths (pull from 

ROW table?)

COLLECTOR TABLE EXAMPLE

CODE

c.m.60_a

ROW WIDTH ROADWAY WIDTH DESCRIPTOR

60ft 40ft

PROJECT TYPE

Full Reconstruction

Retrofit

CLASSIFICATION CONTEXT

Collector Mixed- Use

Collector Mixed- Use

OVERLAYS

-

-

This category, while very 
critical to the plan, may not 
flow into specific cross- 
section recommendations. 
This may jump the line to the 
design guide toolkit.

60ft 40ft

Bike, Transit

c.m.60_a

c.m.60.bt_a

60ft/40ft XXft/XXft XXft/XXft XXft/XXft66ft/40ft

None

Cross- Sections & 
Lookup Table

As an example, this table is 
organized by Functional Class 
first and Context second

Given the wide number of design 
permutations, cross- sections may be most 
valuable as keys for reading the table. In 
this example, the "cross- section" is 
referencing the dimension categories 
outlined under the table. It may make 
sense to have one generic or typical 
cross- section for each Functional 
Class/Context combination.

TBD

DRAFT DESIGN GUIDE
FRAMEWORK

https://www.slc.gov/transportation/wp-content/uploads/sites/11/2023/04/Salt-Lake-City-Street-Intersection-Typologies-Design-Guide.pdf
https://www.slc.gov/transportation/wp-content/uploads/sites/11/2023/04/Salt-Lake-City-Street-Intersection-Typologies-Design-Guide.pdf
https://www.slc.gov/transportation/wp-content/uploads/sites/11/2023/04/Salt-Lake-City-Street-Intersection-Typologies-Design-Guide.pdf


Preliminary Pedestrian Crossing Policy Vision

Appleton Complete Streets Study

To improve access to destinations, the City of Appleton will 
invest in pedestrian crossing improvements using a consistent 
prioritization process grounded in the latest evidence on 
roadway safety treatments that are aligned with the 
Complete Streets Policy and Complete Streets Design Guide. 
The Pedestrian Crossing Policy will apply to streets that are 
not part of current reconstruction projects and will streamline 
existing policies, replacing the Enhanced Crosswalk Policy and 
the Mid-block Crosswalk Policy.



 
 
To: Municipal Services Committee 
From: Danielle Block, Director of Public Works 
Date: July 19, 2023 
Re: Request from Colleen Vanden Heuvel at 1007 N. Badger Avenue for a Terrace Occupancy Permit to 

keep an existing 4’ fence, lilacs, landscaping stone and pavers in the street terrace along W. 
Commercial Street 

 
The resident at 1007 N. Badger Avenue has requested a Terrace Occupancy Permit to allow for an existing private 
4’ fence, lilacs, landscaping stone and pavers to remain in the right-of-way/street terrace.  See the attached photo. 
 
The recently updated City Street Terrace Policy allows request to be made for consideration by the Municipal 
Services Committee and Common Council.  Any approved Terrace Occupancy Permit requires insurance or waiver 
and payment of an annual terrace occupancy permit fee, which is valid until December 31 of the year it is issued. 
 
Staff has concerns regarding the height of the fence and the size of the lilacs.  These items are within the vision 
triangle of the intersection of N Linwood Avenue and W Commercial Street and exceed 3 feet in height.  Further 
the types of items fall under the unacceptable uses of street terraces – fencing and hedges/woody plantings. 
 
Included for your review is the Street Terrace Policy, aerial photograph, existing photograph at the property and 
Google maps image.  
  

“. . .   meeting community needs . . .  enhancing quality of life.”  
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Engineering Division 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911 
TEL  (920) 832-6474 



Aerial parcel map. 

 
  

W Commercial Street 

N
 L

in
w

oo
d 

A
ve

. 

1007 N Badger Ave. 



1007 N. Badger Ave – looking east @ N. Linwood Ave. and W. Commercial Street – Homeowner recent 
adjustments to limit objects within the right of way. 

 
 
 
2018 Google Maps image looking West along W. Commercial Ave. 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

                 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Engineering Division 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911 
TEL (920) 832-6474 

                                                                                    FAX (920) 832-6489 
 
Adopted November 2, 2022 

 

CITY OF APPLETON 
STREET TERRACE POLICY 

 
The City of Appleton will not be responsible for repairing or replacing any part of privately owned 
improvements placed in the street right-of-way. 
 

A. Any use of the street terraces shall be contingent upon the following: 
1. Compliant with Weed Control Ordinance, weeds and grass must not exceed 8 inches in height. 
2. Ground elevation flush with sidewalk.  No elevated planting beds are permitted. 
3. Any private plantings or mulch in the terrace shall be fully confined within the terrace area without 

the aid of structural supports or fencing.  Under no circumstance shall any plant encroach over a 
sidewalk, curb or roadway shoulder. 

4. All private plantings shall comply with City required intersection and private sight distance 
requirements as detailed in §23-50 (g) Vision Corner (1) Street Corner and (2) Private Driveway.  In 
order to provide a clear view at intersection for all users of the traveled way, an area within each 
intersection shall be kept clear of any plant over 36-inches in height. 

a. The vision corner is described as the triangular area enclosed by a straight line connecting a 
point on each street right-of-way line, which point is twenty-five feet from the intersection of 
the right-of-way lines.   

 

 



Page 2 of 3 
 

b. The vision corner is described as the triangular area enclosed by a straight line 
connecting the point ten feet from the intersection of the street right of way and 
private driveway. 

 
5. Street Parking: 

a. For roadways with designated on-street parking, plantings shall not be placed within 
two feet of the back of the curb or edge of shoulder. 

b. For roadways with permitted parking, plantings within two feet of the back of curb or 
edge of shoulder shall not exceed 8 inches in height. 

c. For roadways with prohibited parking at all times, plantings shall not exceed 36-
inches in height. 

6. The owner accepts full responsibility for the care and maintenance of the plantings and 
understands that planting in the terrace are made at their own risk and that they may be 
removed at any time, and for any reason, by the City without compensation.  The owner 
seeking to place permissible plantings in the terrace is responsible for contacting Diggers 
Hotline to identify and mark any underground utilities prior to digging within the right-of-
way. 

7. Refuse and recycling containers along with any other items placed in the terrace area for City 
pickup (including large items, fall leaf storage) shall be placed at least 3-feet away from any 
terrace plantings. 

8. All private plantings shall be cut down to ground level and removed from the terrace prior to 
October 5th, to accommodate the City’s fall leaf collection process. 

 
B. The following conditions ARE acceptable uses of street terraces under City Policy and Code, 

NO permit required: 
 
1. Mowed turf grass. 
2. Public trees. 
3. Private plants under 3-feet in height, which would meet sight distance requirements listed in 

item A.4. above. 
4. Home gardens under 3-feet in height, which include flower and vegetable gardens, which 

would meet sight distance requirements listed in item A.4. above. 
5. Mulch. 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
C. The following ARE NOT acceptable uses of street terraces unless a terrace occupancy permit 

request is approved by the Municipal Services Committee and Common Council.   
 
Unacceptable uses include, but are not limited to, the following:  
1. Private plants in excess of 3-feet in height. 
2. Hedges or woody plantings. 
3. Traffic hazards such as rocks, railroad ties, fencing, etc. 
4. Loose stone or sand surfaces. 
5. Non-native or invasive species of vegetation with the exception of flower and vegetable 

gardens. 
6. Private trees.  
7. Plants within 3-feet of a fire hydrant or other City/private utility surface infrastructure. 
8. Private pavement including, but not limited to, asphalt, brick, flag stone or concrete.  
 
All Council approved terrace occupancy permits require a certificate of insurance and payment 
of a $40 annual terrace occupancy permit fee, which shall be valid until December 31st of the 
year of it is issued.  In addition to any exceptions granted under the permit, all other conditions 
listed in this policy shall remain in effect. 

 

















1 

 

Appleton Police Department 
INTEROFFICE   MEMORANDUM 

Date: August 2, 2023 

To: Municipal Services Committee  

From: Chief Polly Olson 

RE: Revision of parking signage – Action Item 

We are requesting a modification to the parking restrictions in the downtown business area; in 
particular, the southside of the 400 and 500 block of W. College Avenue.   

 
There are multiple issues that exist with the current parking arrangement.  One is that there is 
currently nowhere for vehicles to easily pick up or drop of people.   As a result, ride-share 
companies (i.e., Uber, Lyft, taxi cabs) stop in a lane of traffic for their customers.  This occurs on 
both sides of the street, often causing intoxicated patrons to cross the street, mid-block, through 
traffic to get to or from their ride. Additionally, food trucks park on the south side of College 
Avenue.  This causes larger groups of people to line the sidewalk to obtain their late-night 
snacks.  These food trucks, in addition to the food carts, cause congestion on the sidewalk and 
have caused a delay in officers’ response to ongoing disturbances and physical fights.  It also 
causes visual obstructions, hindering officers’ ability to observe active or brewing disputes. 

 
The recommendation is to designate the south side of the 400 and 500 block of W. College 
Avenue as a passenger loading and unloading area with a 15-minute time limit (like the north 
side of the 400 block of W. College Ave.).  This restriction would take place from 11:00pm – 
5:00am.  Current passenger loading zones on College Avenue are not sufficient to safely meet the 
demands at peak times. 

 
We believe the added parking restrictions will help address the safety concerns outlined above, as 
well as allow a convenient, safe location for patrons to be dropped off or picked up by the various 
ride share program or other private transportation options.  
 
 
Chief Polly Olson 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Interoffice Memorandum 

2 

  

   





 

 

July 20th, 2023 
 
Dear Business Owner: 

 

I write to inform you of a recommendation for a modification to the parking restrictions in the downtown business 
area; in particular, the southside of the 400 and 500 block of W. College Avenue.   

 
There are multiple issues that exist with the current parking arrangement.  One is that there is currently nowhere 
for vehicles to easily pick up or drop of people.   As a result, ride-share companies (i.e., Uber, Lyft, taxi cabs) stop 
in a lane of traffic for their customers.  This occurs on both sides of the street, often causing intoxicated patrons 
to cross the street, mid-block, through traffic to get to or from their ride. Additionally, food trucks park on the 
south side of College Avenue.  This causes larger groups of people to line the sidewalk to obtain their late-night 
snacks.  These food trucks, in addition to the food carts, cause congestion on the sidewalk and have caused a 
delay in officers’ response to ongoing disturbances and physical fights.  It also causes visual obstructions, 
hindering officers’ ability to observe active or brewing disputes. 

 
The recommendation is to designate the south side of the 400 and 500 block of W. College Avenue as a 
passenger loading and unloading area with a 15-minute time limit (like the north side of the 400 block of W. 
College Ave.).  This restriction would take place from 11:00pm – 5:00am.  Current passenger loading zones on 
College Avenue are not sufficient to safely meet the demands at peak times. 

 
We believe the added parking restrictions will help address the safety concerns outlined above, as well as allow a 
convenient, safe location for patrons to be dropped off or picked up by the various ride share program or other 
private transportation options.  

 
This modification request will be on the agenda for the next Municipal Services Committee meeting on August 
7th, 2023, at 4:30pm. 

 

 

Chief Polly Olson 









- -

Rev. 04-10-15

FAX:

 General Description:

 Street Address:

- or-

To:

Multiple Streets: 

(Department use only)

 Occupancy Type  Sub-Type Location

 Permanent ($40)  Sandwich Board  Sidewalk

 Temporary - max. 35 days ($40)  Tables / Chairs  Terrace

 Amenity/Annual ($40)  Dumpster  Roadway

 Blanket/Annual ($250)  POD / Container

 Block Party ($15)  Obstruction / Other

 Certificate of Insurance  Bond

Other : 

Traffic Control Requirements N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Tax Key No.:

PERMIT TO OCCUPY    

THE     

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

Permit # :

Effective Date:

Expiration Date:

Fee:

Paid (yes or no):

Contact Traffic Division (832-2379) 1 business day prior to any 

lane closure, or 2 business days prior to a full road closure.

Additional Requirements:

 This permit approval is subject to the following conditions:

From:

Address:

Company:

e-mail:

Date:

Telephone:

Applicant Information

Arterial/CBD

Collector 

Local 

Additional Requirements 

Plan/Sketch

Applicant Signature:

Other (attach plan)

APPROVED BY: DATE:

(Department of Public Works)

 Street:

Name (print):

This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION if unfavorable traffic conditions develop during the period the occupancy is permitted. 

Proposed Traffic Control:

 Approved by: 

This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION and/or issuance of a MUNCIPAL CITATION if conditions of the permit are not met.

Permittee is responsible to obtain any further permits that may be required as part of this occupancy.

Permittee shall adhere to any plan(s) that were submitted to the City of Appleton as part of this application.

Occupancy Information

Type of Street:

City Manual Page(s) 

Date:

State Manual Page(s) 

This permit is issued to the applicant upon payment of the permit fee and is expressly limited to the location and type described herein.  The applicant, in exchange for receiving this 
permit, warranties that all street occupancies will be performed in conformity to City ordinances, standards and policies, be properly barricaded and lighted, and be performed in a safe 
manner.  By applying for and accepting this permit, the applicant assumes full liability and/or any costs incurred by the City for corrective work required to bring the subject area into 
compliance with said ordinances, standards, policies and permit conditions. No occupancy shall occur prior to approval of this permit by the Department of Public Works.  

The Grantee shall guarantee at their expense, the repair or replacement of pavement, sidewalk and any other facilities within the public right-of-way damaged or destroyed by the Grantee 
or any sub-contractor working for them.  The Grantee shall assume complete and full liability and responsibility, in accordance with existing ordinances and policies, in the event of injury 
or damage to persons or property resulting from their facilities within the public right-of-way.



Insurance and Bond Coverage: 

Insurance Carrier: ___________________________________________________________ 

Insurance Agent Name and Phone Number: ______________________________________ 

Policy Number: _____________________________________________________________ 

Policy Period: ______________________________________________________________ 

* Bond Carrier: ______________________________________________________________ 

* Bond Agent Name and Phone Number: ________________________________________ 

* Bond Number: ____________________________________________________________ 

* Bond Period: _____________________________________________________________ 

 

I confirm that I have the authority to sign and certify the information contained herein as the 
permittee/licensee or duly authorized representative of the entity obtaining this permit/license.  I have 
reviewed and understand the insurance and bonding requirements of the City of Appleton.  I hereby 
certify that I, or the company I represent have insurance and a bond in the amounts required to obtain 
this permit/license.  I have named the City of Appleton as an additional insured for purposes of this 
permit/license and have provided the name of my insurance and bond carriers, the policy numbers and 
policy periods above.  Further, I agree to maintain appropriate insurance coverage for the duration of 
this permit/license and to indemnify against any and all liability, loss, damage and expenses and costs 
including attorneys’ fees arising out of the activities performed as described herein, caused in whole or 
in part by any negligent act or omission of the applicant, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any 
of them, which may arise from the use of city right of way or property under this permit or license.  

I certify that this application, and all information and documentation provided therein, is true and 
accurate. 

Company Name:__________________________________ 

Print Name: ______________________________________ 

Signature: _______________________________________ 

Date: ___________________________________________ 

* Bonds are required for the following types of work only: 

‐ Plumbing in the public right‐of‐way: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4‐265) 

‐ Demolition of Buildings: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4‐188(a)(2)) 

‐ Sewer lateral sealing in the public right‐of‐way: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4‐188(c)) 

‐ Moving of Buildings: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4‐207(5)) 

‐ Cement Finisher’s License: $5,000.00 License Bond (Municipal Code Section 9‐33) 

‐ Excavation or place facilities in the public right‐of‐way: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 16‐110) 

 

J:\CLERICAL ‐ ENG & INSP\2016 Insurance & Bond Waiver\2016 Insurance and Bond Coverage Release Form.doc 





JJ

+
42

+
42

G
F

I

G
F

I

GFI

GFIGFI

GFIGFI

G
F

I
G

F
I

+
42 G
F

I

+
42G
F

I

+
42

G
F

I

+42

GFI

+
42

G
F

I

+
42

G
F

I

+
42

U
S

B

+42

GFI

+42

USB

+42

USB
+42

USB

+42

USB
+42

USB

+42

USB

L3

L4

L5

LA

G3

G4
G5 G6 G7

GA

G2

G1

MAIN ENTRANCE

MAIN ENTRY 

DROP-OFF

NEW LOADING DOCK

DROP-OFF

S
T

A
F

F
 E

N
T

R
A

N
C

E

FIRE EXIT

FIRE EXIT

F
IR

E
 E

X
IT

F
IR

E
 E

X
IT

EXISTING BUILDING FOOTPRINT

SUNKEN GARDEN

EXTENT OF 
LOWER LEVEL

V2

V1

NEW BUILDING FOOTPRINT

0'-0" = EL. 792'-0"

G1
G2 G3

G4

G5

G7

G6

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

LA

GA

1(VA)2(A)3(A)4(A)5(A)6(A)7(A)8(A)

31? 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 15 14 13 12 11 10 9

333435363738394041424344454647484950515253545556575859

R 6' - 0" R 6
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 1
1" 4'
 -

 9
"

5'
 -

 4
"

4'
 -

 8
" 18

' -
 0

"
24

' -
 0

"
18

' -
 0

"
5'

 -
 0

"
22

' -
 0

"
18

' -
 0

"

 7
/8

"
1'

 -
 2

 1
/8

"

' - 11 1/2"
5' - 0"

22' - 0" 9' - 0" 207' - 2 3/4" 10' - 7" 22' - 0" 9' - 1 1/4"

18
' -

 0
"

9' - 0" 5' - 0"

-1' - 0"

-5' -

-2' - 2"

6%

2%

1%
2%

2
%

+0"

+0"

-3' - 10

-5' - 0"

+0"

K
IT

C
H

E
N

 A
C

C
E

S
S

R 5'
 - 0

"

R 6'
 - 

0"

R 6' - 0"

R 6
' -

 0
" R

 6' - 0"

R
 6' - 0"

16

32

L2

L1

APPLETON ST
ACCESS NOT TO
BE USED UNTIL
COMPLETION OF
THE CITY'S
STREET PAVING
PROJECT

Appleton Public Library - Proposed Street & Sidewalk Closure Plans
July 15, 2022

** ALL DATES ARE TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE, DURATIONS SHOULD BE CLOSE **

6' TALL PERIMETER SITE FENCE

30' ROLLING GATE

4' MAN GATE

SIDEWALK CLOSURE
SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 -
DECEMBER 30, 2023

PERIMETER FENCE TO
STAY BEHIND TRAFFIC
LIGHT POLES

MAN GATE FOR CITY
ELECTRICIAN ACCESS
TO TRAFFIC BOX

BUS ZONE TO REMAIN
CLEAR FOR TRANSIT USE

METERS BAGGED BY CITY OF APPLETON,
NO PARKING HERE, NO PARKING
SIGNAGE TBD



FB1

5 6 7 9 10 11 126a 8

H

F

D

C

B

A

E

G

MAIN ENTRANCE

MAIN ENTRY 

DROP-OFF

RECEIVING AREA

DROP-OFF

STAFF ENTRANCE

FIRE EXIT

FIRE EXIT

F
IR

E
 E

X
IT

F
IR

E
 E

X
IT

EXISTING BUILDING FOOTPRINT

PROPERTY LINE

FRANKLIN STREET

WASHINGTON STREET

A
P

P
L

E
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

O
N

E
ID

A
 S

T
R

E
E

T

NEW BUILDING 

FOOTPRINT

0'-0" = EL. 791.87'

NEW PLANTED AREA, REFER 
TO LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

3
A-051

1
A-051

+791.83

EXISTING STAIRS, 
CONCRETE TO BE 
REPAIRED AND PAINTED, 
NEW HANDRAILS

27' - 0" 27' - 0" 7' - 7" 19' - 5" 27' - 0" 27' - 0" 27' - 0" 18' - 2"

BICYCLE RACKS, SEE 
LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS L-8.01

16
' -

 0
"

11
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 4
"

8'
 -

 8
"

27
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

PROPERTY LINE

NEW PLANTED AREA, REFER
TO LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

24
' -

 0
"

+791.87

30' FLAG POLE

TRASH RECEPTACLES, SEE 
LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS L-8.01

BENCH, SEE LANDSCAPE 
DRAWINGS

BUILDING SIGNAGE, INCL. AC ROUTE 
DIRECTION, REFER TO GRAP INGS

UNDERGROUND STORM TRA
SYSTEM, SEE CIVIL DRAWING

NORTH BUILDING EDGE LIES SOUTH 
OF THE PROPERTY LINE +/- 0.05'

EAST BUILDING EDGE 
LIES EAST OF THE 
PROPERTY LINE +/- 0.25'

284.82'

N E89° 57' 28"

284.82'

S W89° 57' 28"

3
3

2
.7

8
'

S
E

0
0

°
 0

0
' 
1
5

"

3
3

2
.7

8
'

N
W

0
0

°
 0

0
' 
1
5

"

4'-0" ACCESS CLEARANCE 
AROUND OSC, 17'-0" HIGH 
CLEARANCE, REFER TO CIVI
AND LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

4' - 0" 4' - 0"

PARKING LOT LIGHTING, SEE 
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

BIKE REPAIR STATION, SEE 
LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION, S
CIVIL DRAWINGS

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION, 
SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

SIDEWALK CONCRETE, 
REFER TO CIVIL

BA-01

BOL-01B

BOL-01A

2(A)4(A) 3(A) 1(A)

31 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 19(VA)20(VA) 18 17 16 14 13 11 10

53 52 51 50 49 48 47 46 45 44 43 42(VA) 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 3241(VA)

72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61 60 59(EV) 58(EV) 57(EV) 56(EV) 55(EV)7374

5

12

54(EV)75

27' - 0"

24' - 0" 7' - 1"

31
' -

 5
"

18
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

15
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

21
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

6'
 -

 0
"

6789

ACCESSIBLE 
DROP-OFF

ACCESSIBLE RAMP

PROPOSED SNOW STORAGE 72SF

10' - 9" 24' - 0" 6' - 0" 207' - 0" 6' - 0"

9' - 0" 9' - 0" 9' - 0"

BOL-01B

HNDRL-32A

10' - 9" 12' - 0" 108' - 0" 9' - 0" 9' - 0" 90' - 0" 19' - 1"

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC VAUL IN

13
5'

 -
 0

"

9' - 0" 9' - 0"

18
' -

 0
"

BOL-01B

NEW AREA DRAIN, REFER TO CIVIL

NEW AREA DRAIN, REFER TO CIVIL

NEW AREA DRAIN, REFER TO CIVIL

CONC-21E

STAIR 12 STAIR 11

BA-02

A-051
12

45' - 0" 54' - 0" 45' - 0" 69' - 3"

72' - 0" 81' - 0" 87' - 3"

87
' -

 4
"

73
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

4321

Phase 1
The fence will be on the back of
curb to allow clearance for grubbing
in between the sidwalk and exisitng
parking lot

Appleton Public Library - Site Logistics
May 1, 2023

ACCESS ROAD

SITE FENCE ON JERSEY BARRIERS

CITY ACCESS TO CABINET

CRANE PAD

PORTA JOHN
HANDWASH STATION

ROLLING GATE

LAY DOWN AREA

PERSONNEL GATE

FIELD OFFICE 
(24x60) 20

' S
U

B
 O

F
F

IC
E

(S
T

A
C

K
E

D
 2

 H
IG

H
)

20
' S

U
B

 O
F

F
IC

E
(S

T
A

C
K

E
D

 2
 H

IG
H

)

20' CONNEX

20' CONNEX

20' CONNEX

FOREMAN/SUPT PARKING (WORK
TRUCKS W/ TOOLS ONLY)

REMOVABLE FENCE PANELS
FOR EMERGENCY EXIT ONLY

DRIVEN POST SITE FENCE

BUILDING ACCESS
BOTH FLOORS
(OPENING ~10'X10')

STAIR TOWER FOR PERSONNEL
ACCESS TO 2ND FLOOR



FB1

5 6 7 9 10 11 126a 8

H

F

D

C

B

A

E

G

MAIN ENTRANCE

MAIN ENTRY 

DROP-OFF

RECEIVING AREA

DROP-OFF

STAFF ENTRANCE

FIRE EXIT

FIRE EXIT

F
IR

E
 E

X
IT

F
IR

E
 E

X
IT

EXISTING BUILDING FOOTPRINT

PROPERTY LINE

FRANKLIN STREET

WASHINGTON STREET

A
P

P
L

E
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

O
N

E
ID

A
 S

T
R

E
E

T

NEW BUILDING 

FOOTPRINT

0'-0" = EL. 791.87'

NEW PLANTED AREA, REFER 
TO LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

3
A-051

1
A-051

+791.83

EXISTING STAIRS, 
CONCRETE TO BE 
REPAIRED AND PAINTED, 
NEW HANDRAILS

27' - 0" 27' - 0" 7' - 7" 19' - 5" 27' - 0" 27' - 0" 27' - 0" 18' - 2"

BICYCLE RACKS, SEE 
LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS L-8.01

16
' -

 0
"

11
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 4
"

8'
 -

 8
"

27
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

PROPERTY LINE

NEW PLANTED AREA, REFER
TO LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

24
' -

 0
"

+791.87

30' FLAG POLE

TRASH RECEPTACLES, SEE 
LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS L-8.01

BENCH, SEE LANDSCAPE 
DRAWINGS

BUILDING SIGNAGE, INCL. AC ROUTE 
DIRECTION, REFER TO GRAP INGS

UNDERGROUND STORM TRA
SYSTEM, SEE CIVIL DRAWING

NORTH BUILDING EDGE LIES SOUTH 
OF THE PROPERTY LINE +/- 0.05'

EAST BUILDING EDGE 
LIES EAST OF THE 
PROPERTY LINE +/- 0.25'

284.82'

N E89° 57' 28"

284.82'

S W89° 57' 28"

3
3

2
.7

8
'

S
E

0
0

°
 0

0
' 
1
5

"

3
3

2
.7

8
'

N
W

0
0

°
 0

0
' 
1
5

"

4'-0" ACCESS CLEARANCE 
AROUND OSC, 17'-0" HIGH 
CLEARANCE, REFER TO CIVI
AND LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

4' - 0" 4' - 0"

PARKING LOT LIGHTING, SEE 
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

BIKE REPAIR STATION, SEE 
LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION, S
CIVIL DRAWINGS

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION, 
SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

SIDEWALK CONCRETE, 
REFER TO CIVIL

BA-01

BOL-01B

BOL-01A

2(A)4(A) 3(A) 1(A)

31 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 19(VA)20(VA) 18 17 16 14 13 11 10

53 52 51 50 49 48 47 46 45 44 43 42(VA) 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 3241(VA)

72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61 60 59(EV) 58(EV) 57(EV) 56(EV) 55(EV)7374

5

12

54(EV)75

27' - 0"

24' - 0" 7' - 1"

31
' -

 5
"

18
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

15
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

21
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

6'
 -

 0
"

6789

ACCESSIBLE 
DROP-OFF

ACCESSIBLE RAMP

PROPOSED SNOW STORAGE 72SF

10' - 9" 24' - 0" 6' - 0" 207' - 0" 6' - 0"

9' - 0" 9' - 0" 9' - 0"

BOL-01B

HNDRL-32A

10' - 9" 12' - 0" 108' - 0" 9' - 0" 9' - 0" 90' - 0" 19' - 1"

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC VAUL IN

13
5'

 -
 0

"

9' - 0" 9' - 0"

18
' -

 0
"

BOL-01B

NEW AREA DRAIN, REFER TO CIVIL

NEW AREA DRAIN, REFER TO CIVIL

NEW AREA DRAIN, REFER TO CIVIL

CONC-21E

STAIR 12 STAIR 11

BA-02

A-051
12

45' - 0" 54' - 0" 45' - 0" 69' - 3"

72' - 0" 81' - 0" 87' - 3"

87
' -

 4
"

73
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

4321

Phase 2
Fence to be moved to back of sidewalk to
allow pedestrian access to bus station
following the grubbing of the existing
landscaping from phase 1

Appleton Public Library - Site Logistics
May 1, 2023

ACCESS ROAD

SITE FENCE ON JERSEY BARRIERS

CITY ACCESS TO CABINET

CRANE PAD

PORTA JOHN
HANDWASH STATION

ROLLING GATE

LAY DOWN AREA

PERSONNEL GATE

FIELD OFFICE 
(24x60) 20

' S
U

B
 O

F
F

IC
E

(S
T

A
C

K
E

D
 2

 H
IG

H
)

20
' S

U
B

 O
F

F
IC

E
(S

T
A

C
K

E
D

 2
 H

IG
H

)

20' CONNEX

20' CONNEX

20' CONNEX

FOREMAN/SUPT PARKING (WORK
TRUCKS W/ TOOLS ONLY)

REMOVABLE FENCE PANELS
FOR EMERGENCY EXIT ONLY

DRIVEN POST SITE FENCE

BUILDING ACCESS
BOTH FLOORS
(OPENING ~10'X10')

STAIR TOWER FOR PERSONNEL
ACCESS TO 2ND FLOOR



FB1

5 6 7 9 10 11 126a 8

H

F

D

C

B

A

E

G

MAIN ENTRANCE

MAIN ENTRY 

DROP-OFF

RECEIVING AREA

DROP-OFF

STAFF ENTRANCE

FIRE EXIT

FIRE EXIT

F
IR

E
 E

X
IT

F
IR

E
 E

X
IT

EXISTING BUILDING FOOTPRINT

PROPERTY LINE

FRANKLIN STREET

WASHINGTON STREET

A
P

P
L

E
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

O
N

E
ID

A
 S

T
R

E
E

T

NEW BUILDING 

FOOTPRINT

0'-0" = EL. 791.87'

NEW PLANTED AREA, REFER 
TO LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

3
A-051

1
A-051

+791.83

EXISTING STAIRS, 
CONCRETE TO BE 
REPAIRED AND PAINTED, 
NEW HANDRAILS

27' - 0" 27' - 0" 7' - 7" 19' - 5" 27' - 0" 27' - 0" 27' - 0" 18' - 2"

BICYCLE RACKS, SEE 
LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS L-8.01

16
' -

 0
"

11
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 4
"

8'
 -

 8
"

27
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

PROPERTY LINE

NEW PLANTED AREA, REFER
TO LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

24
' -

 0
"

+791.87

30' FLAG POLE

TRASH RECEPTACLES, SEE 
LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS L-8.01

BENCH, SEE LANDSCAPE 
DRAWINGS

BUILDING SIGNAGE, INCL. AC ROUTE 
DIRECTION, REFER TO GRAP INGS

UNDERGROUND STORM TRA
SYSTEM, SEE CIVIL DRAWING

NORTH BUILDING EDGE LIES SOUTH 
OF THE PROPERTY LINE +/- 0.05'

EAST BUILDING EDGE 
LIES EAST OF THE 
PROPERTY LINE +/- 0.25'

284.82'

N E89° 57' 28"

284.82'

S W89° 57' 28"

3
3

2
.7

8
'

S
E

0
0

°
 0

0
' 
1
5

"

3
3

2
.7

8
'

N
W

0
0

°
 0

0
' 
1
5

"

4'-0" ACCESS CLEARANCE 
AROUND OSC, 17'-0" HIGH 
CLEARANCE, REFER TO CIVI
AND LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

4' - 0" 4' - 0"

PARKING LOT LIGHTING, SEE 
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

BIKE REPAIR STATION, SEE 
LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION, S
CIVIL DRAWINGS

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION, 
SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

SIDEWALK CONCRETE, 
REFER TO CIVIL

BA-01

BOL-01B

BOL-01A

2(A)4(A) 3(A) 1(A)

31 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 19(VA)20(VA) 18 17 16 14 13 11 10

53 52 51 50 49 48 47 46 45 44 43 42(VA) 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 3241(VA)

72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64 63 62 61 60 59(EV) 58(EV) 57(EV) 56(EV) 55(EV)7374

5

12

54(EV)75

27' - 0"

24' - 0" 7' - 1"

31
' -

 5
"

18
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

15
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

21
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

6'
 -

 0
"

6789

ACCESSIBLE 
DROP-OFF

ACCESSIBLE RAMP

PROPOSED SNOW STORAGE 72SF

10' - 9" 24' - 0" 6' - 0" 207' - 0" 6' - 0"

9' - 0" 9' - 0" 9' - 0"

BOL-01B

HNDRL-32A

10' - 9" 12' - 0" 108' - 0" 9' - 0" 9' - 0" 90' - 0" 19' - 1"

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC VAUL IN

13
5'

 -
 0

"

9' - 0" 9' - 0"

18
' -

 0
"

BOL-01B

NEW AREA DRAIN, REFER TO CIVIL

NEW AREA DRAIN, REFER TO CIVIL

NEW AREA DRAIN, REFER TO CIVIL

CONC-21E

STAIR 12 STAIR 11

BA-02

A-051
12

45' - 0" 54' - 0" 45' - 0" 69' - 3"

72' - 0" 81' - 0" 87' - 3"

87
' -

 4
"

73
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

4321

Appleton Public Library - Site Logistics
May 1, 2023

ACCESS ROAD

SITE FENCE ON JERSEY BARRIERS

CITY ACCESS TO CABINET

CRANE PAD

PORTA JOHN
HANDWASH STATION

ROLLING GATE

LAY DOWN AREA

PERSONNEL GATE

FIELD OFFICE 
(24x60) 20

' S
U

B
 O

F
F

IC
E

(S
T

A
C

K
E

D
 2

 H
IG

H
)

20
' S

U
B

 O
F

F
IC

E
(S

T
A

C
K

E
D

 2
 H

IG
H

)

20' CONNEX

20' CONNEX

20' CONNEX

FOREMAN/SUPT PARKING (WORK
TRUCKS W/ TOOLS ONLY)

REMOVABLE FENCE PANELS
FOR EMERGENCY EXIT ONLY

DRIVEN POST SITE FENCE

BUILDING ACCESS
BOTH FLOORS
(OPENING ~10'X10')

STAIR TOWER FOR PERSONNEL
ACCESS TO 2ND FLOOR

Phase 3
Fence to be moved to front
of curb to allow clearance
for work of new curb &
gutter and new sidewalks















Department of Public Works Inspections Division

8/3/2023Report Date:07/31/23Thru01/01/23

Permit Summary Count YTD Comparison

Total

Estimated

Cost

Total

Receipt

Amount

Permit

Count

Year

Issued

Permit

Type

BUILDING

2022 696 100,735,068 387,387.32 

2023 653 91,442,650 329,832.36 

-6.18 -9.22 -14.86% % %

DISPLAY SIGN

2022 91 743,921 3,720.00 

2023 121 1,159,236 4,988.00 

 32.97  55.83  34.09% % %

ELECTRICAL

2022 503 8,124,387 82,318.59 

2023 550 10,317,563 83,005.70 

 9.34  26.99  0.83% % %

EROSION CNTL

2022 31 4,110.00 

2023 10 1,400.00 

-67.74 -65.94% % %

HEATING

2022 640 9,707,446 55,224.69 

2023 567 11,510,969 58,228.88 

-11.41  18.58  5.44% % %

PLAN REVIEW

2022 77 24,425.00 

2023 62 22,730.00 

-19.48 -6.94% % %

PLUMBING

2022 508 5,692,727 30,463.00 

2023 489 5,170,148 24,983.00 

-3.74 -9.18 -17.99% % %

SEWER

2022 224 2,881,130 25,232.00 

2023 296 11,571,523 18,454.00 

 32.14  301.63 -26.86% % %

WELL

2022 2 80.00 

2023 8 320.00 

 300.00  300.00% % %

Page 1 of 2



0

400

800

1200

1600

2000

2400

2800

2022 2023

2022
2023

Year Issued

Number of Permits

0M

20M

40M

60M

80M

100M

120M

140M

2022 2023

2022
2023

Year Issued

Estimated Cost

0K

100K

200K

300K

400K

500K

600K

700K

2022 2023

2022
2023

Year Issued

Receipt Amount

2022 2023

Permits

Estimated Cost

Receipt Amount

2772

127,884,679.00

612,960.60

2756

131,172,089.00

543,941.94

8/3/2023Report Date:07/31/23Thru01/01/23

Permit Summary Count YTD Comparison

Department of Public Works Inspections Division

Page 2 of 2



Page 1 of 1 

 
 

To: HR/IT Committee 

From: Danielle Block, Director of Public Works 

Date: June 29, 2023 

Re: Traffic Engineer Position 

 

The Department of Public Works Traffic Section has identified a need within our organization structure.  Currently 

the Traffic Section engineering staff includes the City Traffic Engineer, Traffic Engineer, and Traffic Engineering 

Specialist. 

 

The Traffic Engineering Specialist position was created in 2021 to assist with a variety of technical duties and to 

support the Traffic Engineers.  The duties of this position have proven to be more advanced and requires additional 

educational background.  Further, there are cross-training and succession planning benefits to employing an 

additional engineer within the Traffic Section.   

 

Table of Organization: 

The proposed change includes an update of the title Traffic Engineer to City Traffic Engineer.  This change would 

be consistent with how Engineer Lom’s title has been presented over the years. 

 

It also includes the elimination of the Traffic Engineering Specialist position and replacing it with a Professional 

Engineer – Traffic / Traffic Engineer.  This position is a Grade 9 or 11, depending on whether the engineer is a 

licensed Professional Engineer within the State of Wisconsin.  Licensure is not required but likely preferred.  With 

this change there would now be two traffic engineering positions, both positions would report to the City Traffic 

Engineer. 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

The previous Traffic Engineering Specialist position was Grade 7.  There is overlap in the pay range from this 

Grade to a Grade 9 and 11.  To recruit and fill this position in 2023, any budgetary impact would be offset by 

vacant salary dollars that exist within the Traffic Engineering budget.  This position adjustment would be included 

in the 2024 budget proposal. 

 

Based upon the above, I am respectfully requesting that the Committee and Council approve the changes to 

the Department of Public Works Traffic Division Table of Organization. 

“. . .   meeting community needs . . .  enhancing quality of life.”  

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Engineering Division 

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911 

TEL  (920) 832-6474 



DRAFT 7/24/23

1.0 - Deputy Director/City Engineer 1.0 - Deputy Director/City Engineer 

1.0 - Assistant City 

Engineer 

1.0 - Assistant City 

Engineer 

1.0 – City Traffic 

Engineer 

1.0 – City Traffic 

Engineer 

1.0 – Operations 

Foreman   

1.0 – Operations 

Foreman   

7.0 - Professional 

Engineer/Civil 

Engineer 

7.0 - Professional 

Engineer/Civil 

Engineer 

1.0 - City 

Surveyor 

1.0 - City 

Surveyor 

1.0 - Assessment 

Technician/Lead Clerical 

1.0 - Assessment 

Technician/Lead Clerical 

 

2.0 – 

Professional 

Engineer – 

Traffic/Traffic 

Engineer

 

 

2.0 – 

Professional 

Engineer – 

Traffic/Traffic 

Engineer

 

2.0 - Electrician 2.0 - Electrician 

2.0 - Operator II - 

Sign 

2.0 - Operator II - 

Sign 

14.0 – Engineering 

Technicians

2 – Utility Locator 

@.67 fte

14.0 – Engineering 

Technicians

2 – Utility Locator 

@.67 fte

1.0 - Parking 

Utility Manager 

1.0 - Parking 

Utility Manager 

4.0 – Operator I-Parking

 

4.0 – Operator I-Parking

 

1.0 - Parking Ramp Attendant 1.0 - Parking Ramp Attendant 

1.0 - Plans & 

Records 

Specialist 

1.0 - Plans & 

Records 

Specialist 

1.0 – Horticulturist-

Conservation Technician 

1.0 – Horticulturist-

Conservation Technician 

1.0 – Lead 

Electrician

 

1.0 – Lead 

Electrician

 

 

2.0 – Parking Enforcement Person

 

 

2.0 – Parking Enforcement Person

 

1.0 – Operation Crew Leader - Parking

 

1.0 – Operation Crew Leader - Parking

 

3.0 – Customer Service 

Specialist 

 

3.0 – Customer Service 

Specialist 

 



Data JULY 2023

Number of Rides 7359

Total # of Users 2210

# of Commuter Trips 328

Miles Traveled 15990

Maintenance 6

Reported Incidents/Injuries 0

Reported Issues/Complaints 26

APPLETON, WI + BIRD 
JULY 2023 REPORT 

Complaint Type: 
Damaged = 23 
Bad Parking = 3



 July 2023 Heat Map


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_07-10-23 Meeting Minutes
	0002_1_ALTA MSC Meeting 080723
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 14

	0003_1_1007 Badger Ave memo
	Street Terrace Policy 2022.pdf
	DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
	Engineering Division
	100 North Appleton Street
	FAX (920) 832-6489

	CITY OF APPLETON
	STREET TERRACE POLICY





	0003_2_1007 Badger Ave application
	App.pdf
	ins.pdf
	site.pdf
	site1.pdf
	site2.pdf
	site3.pdf
	site4.pdf

	0004_1_College Av 400W 500W - APD memo
	Appleton Police Department

	0005_1_Table and Chairs Ob Brau Haus
	0006_1_Occupancy Permit Appleton Public Library
	2022.07.15 Sidewalk  Street Closure Plan (Rev 12).pdf
	2023.07.21 Phased Site Fence Plan
	Boldt Company The bond exp 12-10-23
	Boldt Company The insurance exp 12-31-23

	0007_1_Inspection Division Permit Summary Comparison Report for July 2023.
	0008_1_2023.08_HR IT Com. Public Works Memo
	0009_1_Appleton Bird July 2023 Report

	Effective Date: 7/26/2024
	Expiration Date: TBD
	Fee: $40.00
	Paid yes or no: 
	Name print: Linda Danielski
	Company: The Boldt Company 
	Address 1: 2525 N Roemer Rd
	Address 2: Appleton, WI 54911
	Telephone: 715.496.7112
	FAX: 
	email: Linda.Danielski@Boldt.com
	Date: July 21, 2023
	General Description 1: Closure of city sidewalks surrounding the entire 225 N Oneida block.  Drawing attached showing the closure. 
	General Description 2: 
	Street Address: 225 N Oneida St. Appleton, WI 54911
	Tax Key No: 
	Street: 
	From: 7/26/2023
	To: 10/24/2023
	Multiple Streets: N Oneida, W Washington, N Appleton, W Franklin
	Other: 
	City Manual Pages: 
	State Manual Pages: 
	APPROVED BY: PETE NEUBERGER/ds
	DATE: 7/25/2023
	Permit #: 
	Check Box13: Yes
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Yes
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box18: Off
	Check Box19: Yes
	Check Box20: Off
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Off
	Check Box27: Yes
	Check Box28: Yes
	Check Box29: Off
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	Check Box32: Off
	Check Box33: Off
	Check Box34: Off
	Check Box35: Off
	Check Box36: Yes
	Check Box37: Off
	Check Box38: Off
	Text39: 
	Date40_af_date: 
	Text41: Please see attached
	Insurance Carrier: attached
	Insurance Agent Name and Phone Number: 
	Policy Number: 
	Policy Period: 
	Bond Carrier: 
	Bond Agent Name and Phone Number: 
	Bond Number: 
	Bond Period: 
	Company Name: The Boldt Company 
	Print Name: Linda Danielski
	Date#1: July 21, 2023


